FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Joseph Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

December 21, 2015

Eduardo R. Albino, President

Media Power Group, Inc.

171 Carlos Chardon Avenue, Suite 401
San Juan, PR 00918-0903

Re:  Media Power Group, Inc. (MPQ)
WSKN(AM), San Juan, PR
Facility Identification Number: 10062
Special Temporary Authorization (STA)
BESTA-20151123APT
Dear Mr. Albino:

This is in reference to the request filed on November 23, 2015. MPG requests an extension of
the STA granted on May 27, 2015, to operate station WSKN(AM) by diplexing with station
WRSJ(AM) at its current STA site due to loss of both licensed transmitter sites.! In support of the
request, MPG states that additional time is needed to file an acceptable FCC Form 301 application to
permanently operate from the STA site due to vandalism at that site.

Requests for extension of STA will be granted only where the licensee can show that one or
more of the following criteria have been met:

» Restoration of licensed facilities is complete and testing is underway;

« Substantial progress has been made during the most recent STA period toward restoration of
licensed operation; or

» No progress has been made during the most recent STA period for reasons clearly beyond
the licensee's control, and the licensee has taken all possible steps to expeditiously resolve
the problem.

We noted that the related recent WRSJ(AM) STA extension letter granted last month stated
the radiator height is 45.7 meters and the overall height is 48 meters, and the pending WRSJ
application (BP-20150901ADD) also shows those same heights, so we have corrected this STA to
reflect those heights below. In addition, the nighttime site latitudinal coordinates are incorrect in BP
-20150901ADD, so that application has been placed on hold for the next 30 days without further
action to allow time for Mr. Olivera to check for any other errors, and then file a curative electronic
amendment (must be amended from 50 to 59 seconds).

I WSKN(AM) is licensed for ND operation on 1320 kHz with 5 kW day and 2.3 kW night.



Accordingly, the request for extension of STA is hereby GRANTED, and station
WSKN(AM), may continue to operate with the following facilities:

Geographic coordinates N 18°20" 59" N, W 66° 09" 26" (NAD 1927)
Frequency 1320 kHz

Hours of operation Unlimited

Operating power 4.2 kW (day) and 2.3 kW (night)

Antenna type Existing WRSJ(AM) tower

Radiator height: 45.7m

Antenna efficiency: 276.4 mV/m/km/kW

Overall Height: 48.0 m

It will be necessary to further reduce power or cease operation if complaints of interference
are received. MPG must use whatever means are necessary to protect workers and the public from
exposure to radio frequency radiation in excess of the Commission's exposure guidelines. See 47
CFR § 1.13 10. We anticipate that MPG will file an acceptable FCC Form 301 application before the
expiration date shown below to show that substantial progress has been made.

This authority expires on June 21, 2016.

Sincerely,

Y,
Joseph Szczésny, Engineer
Audio Division

Media Bureau

cc: Francisco R. Montero, Esq. FH&H (via e-mail)
Grafton Olivera, DLR (via e-mail)



